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From; Dorosin, Joshua L (L-PM)

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 11:31 AM

To: Dolan, JoAnn (L-PM)

Ce: Deeks, Ashley S (L-LEY); Harris, Robent K (L-HRR)

Subject: FW: **CLEARANCE*"Human Dimension Implementation Meeting Opening Statement
JoAnn -

Can you coordinate with L/HRR and get comments back to Heather?

Thanks. Josh

-—--Original Message-----

From: Troutman, Heather A
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2004 3:10 PM
To: Ozkan, Sarah F (DRL); Sagor, Andrew E; Dorosin, Jashua L (L-PM); DeHart, James P; Young, Eugene S; Donfried, Karen E; Harris,

Robert K (L-HRRY); ‘jeffrey.dienno@j5.pentagon.mil’; Cummings, Edward R (L-ACV), Silverman, Robert J; Fernandez, Alberto M
(NEA/T); Milzon, Brook E; Rugglero, Frank J(Main State Rm 5827)
- Subject: *+C| EARANCE**Human Dimension Implementation Meeting Opening Statement

LI_'"

HDIM Opening
Statement.doc

The OSCE will hold its annual Human Dimension Implementation Meeting on October 4-15 in Warsaw. During this
masting, the implementation of human dimension commitments by OSCE participating States -- including the U.S. -- will
be put under a microscope and scrutinized. We expect that treatment of detainees at Abu Ghraib will be a central focus of
the meeting. .

Wa are hoping to sponsor a Q&A-style side event focused solely on Abu Ghraib, but also nesd to work from the opening to
ensure that criticism of Abu Ghraib stays under control. For this reason, we are proposing that our opening intervention for
the meeting addresses this issue and makes note of the side event, so that delegations can go on to other business.

Request your review and changes to the attached draft intervention by COB Wednesday. Please fesl free to call me at
202-736-7291 if you have any additional questions.

Best wishes,

Heather Troutman
OSCE Desk Officer
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